Eckoff, Michael

From: Mark Groothouse <MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:11 AM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Subject: Training Records for Used Qil Processing
Attachments: doc01542620220906083755.pdf
EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Good morning Mr. Eckoff,

Please find attached training records for the used oil processing. | apologize | was unable to be there last week, but was
in training at our home office. All training records have been requested from our safety dept. and copies have been
placed in the used oil transportation and processing training book for future reference.

If you should need anything else, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Best Regards,
Mark

CBl

Mark Groothouse

Facility Manager - Port Canaveral

Cliff Berry, Inc.

Cocoa, FL 32927

MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com | (321) 639-4199 Office Ext 7006 | (321) 639-4164 Fax | (321) 578-4450
Mobile | www.cliffberryinc.com

24 Hour Emergency Response (800) 899-7745

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error, then
immediately delete this message.



I hereby acks

_‘Record of Compliance .

:Low}. dge receipt of a copy of the: Used Oil Certlﬁcanon Manual. I have familiarized

myself with thcse regulations and-will: comiply- mth their. provrsmns at.all times on duty as a

driver/empla
I understand

yee.:

that by signing this 'fd‘.c‘:n I am mdlcanng that I haVe rewewed and understand the
materidls in the Cértification Nziisk T further 5
asa personn%l record dt-the ﬁrm andt

1
i

At least once-a year 1 will feview:the: apphcahle state and federal Taws and rules: :governing used oil
transportmgland i51gn anew form for: the personnel tecord.

Instructxons

(Slgnature of- Dnver)
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ST - (an Full Name ofDnver)
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+ (Today's Date: Include Monith, Dite & Year)

(Name of EmployerfF 1rm)
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e N LA (Address oanm)
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o 2 (C1ty, State.and Zip Code)

3RJ-£35-918F - -

‘ ' ﬂNGrki-ﬁhdne, ~tht'-:li.adeﬂi’eé"(36de)

T]:ns recelpt isto be: read and s:.gncd by the. dnver/employee It: Sth]ld be: countcrs1gned

by the firm's 5- ownerfmanager and placed it the. driver's: qualification file. It must be updated annually.
Violations: éf thei certification law: czfnlead to-dénial or reVocatIan of certlﬁcanen (Make copies of
this form: for addmeﬂal employees )
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i
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_Record of Compliance .
| ;_1;.-" ¥ -ﬂﬂmrgomxom

I hereby acknow ec'Lge receipt of a copy of the Used Oil Certxﬁcanon Manual. I have familiarized
myself with thesu regulanons and-will- comply Wlth their. pmvmmns atall. hmes onduty asa
driver/emplo; yee.

I understand| that by signing this form Tam: indicating that ] have rev1eWed and understand the
materials in: fhe Certification Mamm’[ ‘ ‘further undcrstami 2/ COpy o‘ffh]s fmm will:remain on file
as apersonﬂel re!.z et g e atui e

At least once-a y’ear 1 wﬂl feview the: a:pphcahle statc andf“c&eml laws and rules :governing used oil
transporting and s1gn anew form for thc personnel record.

s N _ (Slgnai'm'e of ancr)

Lo @Au@’?xx LD, Gc(:r_\D"REHER
3 o (Pnnt Full Name of Driver)
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 (To oday's Date: Include Month, Dite & Year)

LLEL Zeory Tre
: _ (Name of’ Employer/an)
- (Address oan'm)
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(City, State arid Zip Code)
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L 3R 635-9/GF
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Instrucnons ThlS recenpt is to be read and SLgned by the. dnverfemployce It: shauld be: countcrmgned
by the firm's s ownerlmanager and placed if the driver's- -qualification file. It must be updated annually.
Violations: df thea certification law: ca’n,lead to-dénial or rcvocatxen of ccmﬁcatmn (Make copies of
this form’ for : dmonal employees )
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Record of Compliance .
i MPLOYEEFORM

i

I hereby ack:m w] dge receipt of a copy" of the Used o1l Certlﬁcanon Manual. I have familiarized
myself with 'E_li&sa regulations: -and-will-comiply: Wlth their: plfovxsmns at.all times on duty as a

driver/empla

?Yee.'

I understand

t‘uat by signing ﬂcus form I am: mdlcai:ln.g that I ha‘v reviewed and understand the
materidls in: the Certification: Niaial ﬁlrfher un&erstan ]
asa persoxmel record 4t the firth-afid:that4:¢o)

copy of this form will:remain on file
:-upﬁn Tequest to the Department.

At least once a year 1 will feview:the: apphcable state and: federal Taws and rules: :governing used oil
transporhng }and lmgn anew form forithe: pcrsonnel record.

///Z (ﬂ'ﬁg*ﬁ\

(S1gnature of Dnver)

/{/ ke [@L g,

-1 © (Print Full Name of Dnver)

/%(‘7 HOZ.

. (T-oday's-‘ Date: Include Month, Dite & Y-eaI)

i . _ (Name ofEmployerfElrm)

53_55 Za e,_w%»ai; o
. { T (Address ofFJIm)

ko ( oess =L 2997

~ o - (Clty, State and -Zip Code)
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i SR E35-91GF ..

' (Wc:;rk.-ﬁnone,.i'n:-cilude;mea--oade)

Instrucnons* Tl:us recelpt isto be read and sx_gned by the. dnver/employec It: should be: countemlgncd
by the firm’s 5- owner/manager and placed it the: dnver‘s«qualrﬁcauen file. It must.be updated annually.
Violations: df theicertlﬁcatmn Taw: canlead to-dénial or rcvncat{rm of cemﬁcanen. (Make copies of
this form for admuenal empioyecs ) e
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Record of Compliance .
BRIVER/EI\@LOYEEF ORM

I hereby ackn owledge receipt of a. copy‘ of the Used Oil Certxﬁcatlon Manual. I have familiarized
myself with these regulations: -and-will- comply Wlth their. provrsmns at.all times on duty as a

driver/emplo yee.i; .
I understand a.mul by s1gmng th15 form I am mdlca.tl.ng that I ha‘ve reviewed and understand the

materials in: the (“j i
asa personnel Tec

hat a'copy of this form will:remain on file
iliblé-upon request to the Department.

At least once-a year 1 will feview-ttie: apphcable state and: fcderal laws and rules governing used oil
transportmg Jand lslgn anew form for: the personncl record.

(ngnatm'e of" Dnver)

A o %W@:}cﬂma

it © (Print Full Name pf Diiver)

l‘gs_g,d,%%- T’ ;O

(T oday‘s Date: Include Month, Date & Year)

‘4’4 ff 59”“1 ...//»e

 (Namie of EmployerfF um)

I _ : 5—85—5 La C’/Lf.f?é“, Q_L J"\
' [ T (Address of Firm) _
| ‘ Ocet = _FRIDT

i - (City, State.and Zip Code)

2R 395199
' (Wc:srk:-éhcme,-tn:cilude;A'rea-'ccsde)

Instmchons Thls receipt isto be read and s1gned by the. dnver/employee It: should be: counters1gned
by the firm's s owner/manager and placedm the driver's quahﬁcauen file. It must be updated annually.
Violations: of the certification law ¢an lead to-dénial or revocatmn of certlﬁcauon (Make copies of
this form: for addmenal emplﬁyees ) :
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. Record of Compliance .

LRY/] IV]ZPLOYEE FORM

P
1 hereby acklaowlledge receipt of a copy of the' Used Oil Céiﬁﬁcaﬁon Manual. I have familiarized
myself with these regulations and- will-comply: -with their. p‘rowsmns at.all times on duty as a

driver/employee. :

I understand' thah1 by signing this’ ferm I ‘am’ mmcanng that: 'have reviewed and understand the

materidls in. the éemﬁcauon Miaintak: further: under_stail” ‘that a’copy of thifs form will remain on file
asa personnel reeord atthe ﬁrm and:that s copy- will be ‘available: -upon request to the Department.

At least once a year I will feview the -applicable: state and: federal Taws and rules governing used oil
transporting; iand'srlgn anew form- for the personnel record.
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/w, A &JCI
: I (Slgnature of" Dnver)

- (Pnnt Full Name ofDnver)

gﬁcm, / 98z2-

. (T-oday's Dete Include Month, Dite & Year)

Yt Beory, ne

.(Namie of Employer/Firm)

: I ._- _ 5’_55—3?—_ ;-nofu.s_?ir_\.‘(}.é. .D;'\l (‘Z%é A2 ,(flé'@ -

Pl L (address ofFirm)
o '

(COCLO-\ /”L 39'2‘?7"&7
o . (Cit, State.and Zip Code)
Fo o . i
Lo zakese-y/4g

| j‘ﬁ ' | (We'rk:F"hene,-!ne!ndee'ﬂ're'si"cede)

Insn'uc‘nons Thls rece1pt isto be read and sxgned by the. dnver/employee It should be- counters1gned

by the firms 5 ownerlmanager and placed in the.driver's: quahﬁcanen file. It must be updated annually.
Violations-of theicertification law ¢an lead to.dénial or revocatxeu of certlﬁcauen (Make copies of
this form: for addmenal employees )
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